
 

 
 

RFQ 835-25  
Renewable Hydrogen Upgrades to Power Generation, Energy Efficiency, and 

Emergency Resiliency for City Facilities 
 

Addendum #2 
Date: July 25, 2024  
 
Questions: 
 

1. Is the City willing to waive consultant minimum requirements 1, 2, and 9?  
2. If the City is willing to waive the above requirements, can a 2-week extension be 

granted? 
3. Can the City provide additional guidance/clarification on the cost proposal? 
4. Can you please clarify what you require as a “curriculum sample”?  
5. Are the required forms and copies of licenses excluded from the page count? 
6. Given that the RFP was posted on 7/16 for a fairly critical scope to Lancaster 

Energy’s hydrogen aspirations, can the due date of the proposal submittal be 
extended to 8/30 via addenda to proposal?  

7. Can the minimum requirements #1 and #2 as pertaining to accreditation by 
NAESCO and DOE be completed past the due date for proposal? 

 
Answers: 

 
1. While meeting all the consultant requirements is preferred, we strongly 

encourage you to apply to this RFQ if you don’t meet those requirements.  
 

2. The final due date for this RFQ will be extended to August 13, 2024, 2:00 P.M. 
 

 
3. We are seeking detailed cost estimates encompassing all phases of the 

project, including design, implementation, equipment procurement, and 
ongoing maintenance considerations. Please ensure your cost proposal 
outlines a clear breakdown of costs, including any anticipated expenses 
related to hydrogen infrastructure development and integration with existing 
systems.  

 
4. Please disregard the phrase “curriculum sample.” The phrase was not intended 

to be included in this RFQ. 
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5. The required forms and copies of licenses are excluded from the page count. 

 
6. The final due date for this RFQ will be extended to August 13, 2024, 2:00 P.M. 
 

 
7. As per answer 1, the City encourages all consultants to apply to this RFQ if you 

do not meet the minimum requirements. 


